TEHAMA COUNTY LAW LIBRARY
545 Diamond Avenue, Red Bluff, CA 96080
(530) 527-0604 x110
LawLibrary@tehamacountylibrary.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Sean Houghtby, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Tehama County
From: Starla Zamora, Tehama County Law Library Clerk
Re: Tehama County Law Library Board of Trustees

Date: December 18, 2025

The Tehama County Law Library respectfully requests that the Board of Supervisors appoint the
following persons to the Tehama County Law Library Board of Trustees effective as of the first Board of
Supervisors’ meeting in January 2026, and ending upon the first Board of Supervisors’ meeting in
January 2027.

Alicia Meyer, County Librarian Board of Supervisors’ Chairperson designee

District Attorney appointed as local attorney
representative by Board of Supervisors

Matthew Rogers, Attorney

Deputy County Counsel appointed as local
attorney representative by Board of Supervisors

Andrew Plett, Attorney

The following members of the Board of Trustees have been designated by the Judges of the Superior
Court, County of Tehama, pursuant to Business and Professions Code §6301, subdivision (a)(3). No
action by the Board of Supervisors is required in connection with these designees:

Odeh Hijazeen, Attorney Judge Bottke’s designee

Alessio Larrabee, Attorney Judge McGlynn’s designee

Christopher Logan, Attorney Judge Skillman’s designee

Michelle Proctor, Attorney Judge Woods’ designee

Please contact Alicia Meyer, County Librarian, at (530) 527-0604 x107, should you have any questions.
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